
Agenda Report 

To: City Council Date: August 13,2007 

From: City Manager 

Subject: REVISE THE CITY MANAGER'S AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER 
AUTHORITY ("SCCPA) TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT TERM FROM 20 
YEARS TO 30 YEARS FOR A PREPAID NATURAL GAS SUPPLY 
AGREEMENT FOR AN AVERAGE OF 2,000 MMBTU PER DAY 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Revise the City Manager's authority as previously approved on April 30, 2007 
to enter into an agreement with Southern California Public Power Authority 
(SCPPA) to extend the term of the agreement from 20 years to 30 years for a 
Prepaid Natural Gas Supply Agreement ("Agreement") to deliver an average 
of 2,000 MMBtu (Million British Thermal Units) per day. 

2. Rescind Resolution # 8735 dated April 30, 2007 authorizing a 20 year Natural 
Gas Supply Agreement. 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing approval of a 30 year Natural Gas Supply 
Agreement. 

4. Grant the proposed Natural Gas Supply Agreement an exemption from 
competitive bidding pursuant to City Charter section 1002 (H), contracts with 
other governmental entities or their contractors for labor, materials, supplies 
or service. 

BACKGROUND: 
On April 30, 2007, the City Council approved a staff recommendation to authorize the 
City Manager to enter into a 20 year agreement with SCPPA to deliver natural gas 
through a prepaid supply agreement. The agreement will supply Pasadena with an 
average of 2,000 MMBtu per day, or about 40% of the forecasted 10-year average 
requirement for Pasadena's gas -fired electricity generation. The natural gas supplied 
through this agreement will be provided at a discounted price below a market standard 
index (i.e., SoCal Border index.) 
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The economic and commodity supply opportunities associated with the natural gas 
supply agreement have improved since the City Council authorized the original 
transaction on April 30. The City of Pasadena currently has the opportunity to join other 
participants in the transaction (the cities of Burbank, Glendale, Colton and Anaheim) to 
participate in a prepaid natural gas agreement for a term of 30 years instead of the 20 
year term originally authorized by the City Council. This improved opportunity is a result 
of changes in both the financial and commodity markets that favor a longer term. The 
original agreement as approved by City Council on April 30, 2007 has not been fully 
executed by the City of Pasadena pending final approval by other participants. 

The most significant advantage of participating in the proposed 30 year term is related 
to the improved economic benefits. The discount from the market standard index price 
for the 20 year deal is currently between $0.35 and $0.60 per MMBtu. The discount 
available for the 30 year deal is currently between $0.75 and $0.95 per MMBtu for an 
additional savings greater than 100% above the savings offered in the 20 year 
transaction. The contemplated volume and discount price will result in operational 
savings ranging from $547,500 to $693,500 annually, or $16,425,000 to $20,805,000 
over the next 30 years, based on bond market conditions as of mid-July. The actual 
discount to index will depend on the market conditions at the time the Agreement is 
executed and will be locked in on the closing date, anticipated to be during September 
2007. 

Participating in this agreement will allow the Department to continue its current course 
of action to increase renewable energy resources and cleaner-burning gas fired 
generation that will remain a core component of the Department's total resources. 
Shifting reliance from carbon-heavy fuels such as coal to efficient natural gas fired 
generation is part of Pasadena's strategies to meet Urban Environmental Accords goals 
and comply with AB-32 and SB-1368. 

Under the terms of this agreement with SCPPA, Pasadena will continue to purchase 
natural gas at the floating price set monthly at index less the estimated discount. By 
executing this long-term supply Agreement, Pasadena will secure a reliable source of 
natural gas at a discount to market prices for the next 30 years. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Prepay Agreement will provide a secure and long-term supply of natural gas of 
approximately 2,000 MMBtu daily or 730,000 MMBtu annually, which represents about 
40% of Pasadena's projected aggregate 10-year usage for the Magnolia Power Plant 
and local generation. The Agreement provides this supply at a discounted price below 
spot market price (the SoCal Index) over the next 30 years. The projected discount of 
75 cents to 95 cents per MMBtu will result in savings ranging from $547,500 to 
$693,500 annually, or $1 6,425,000 to $20,805,000 over the next 30 years, 

SCPPA will bill Pasadena for actual quantities of natural gas delivered each month. 
These costs will be recovered through the energy charge component of the electric 
rates as they are incurred, just as costs for natural gas purchases are currently 
recovered. Estimated costs for natural gas purchases are included in the budget of the 
Power Supply division account 8229-401 -841 91 0-0501. Actual costs associated with 
the purchase of natural gas delivered through the Agreement will be based on index 
prices at the SoCal border (less the discount). 

Prepared by: 

5&h3k&zrbn 
SHARI M. THOMAS 
Business Unit Director 
Water and Power Department 

Approved by: 
/' 

Respectfully Submitted, / 

/CYNTHIA LKURTZ -2 
City Manager 

PHYLLIS E. CURRIE 
General Manager 
Water and Power Department 












